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MEMORANDUM

TO: Council Members

FROM: Mayor Gabriel

DATE: October 14, 2023

SUBJECT: Ordinance 3338-2023 Requested Amendment

The purpose of this memo is to request an amendment to Ordinance 3338-2023. The new
language as proposed would establish that items approved by Council for reconsideration are
adequately noticed to the public prior to the matter being reconsidered.

The following amendment is respectfully requested.

Motion
Amend Section 1, Chapter 1.15, Section 060 - Motions, paragraph c. as follows:

([G]lc) When a vote has been taken, any member who voted on the prevailing side may move
a reconsideration thereof at the same meeting or at the next succeeding meeting whenever
motions are in order, provided that the subject matter has not passed out of the control of the
Council and adequate public notice is provided before the matter is reconsidered.

Thank you for your consideration.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Gabriel and Council Members

THROUGH: Tony Prior, Acting City Manager

FROM: Eland Conway, Airport Manager

DATE: October 14, 2023

SUBJECT: Requested Amendment to the Special Use Permit for The Fishing

Grounds, LLC

The purpose of this memo is to request an amendment to the 2023 Special Use Permit to Rebecca
Boettcher, DBA: The Fishing Grounds, LLC. for a snack/gift shop inside the Kenai Municipal
Airport Terminal Building.

The following amendment is respectfully requested.

Motion
Amend the terms paragraph of the Special User Permit as follows:

2. Term. The term of this Permit shall be for ffeur} twelve months commencing on May 1,
2023 and ending on April 30, 2024. Regardless of the date of signature, this Permit shall be
effective as of May 1, 2023.

Thank you for your consideration.





